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Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexico
September 12, 1949

¥r. P. D. Grommon, Jr.
Assistant Petroleun Engineer
The Texas Company

Box 1720

Fort #orth, Texas

Dear ilr. GCroemon:

Enclosed please {ind approved copy of Foram C-10},
Notice of Intention to Drill, the Texas Company, Z. A. Mecilillan
"B" #1 Well, Sec. 4, T. 195, R. 37E, Yonument Pool, Lea County.

It is the opinion of the 0il Conservation Commission
that the proposed 275 sacks of cement on the 5 1/2" casing will
not return to the top of the salt section. Will you please
advise this office as soon as yoa set the 5 1/2" casing and the
mmber of sacks usede.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By:
Secretary - Hobbs Office
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